

226 722/21

Ottawa, 19th May, 1908

Sir,

In reply to your letter of the 25th instant, with further reference to Islands 27, & 28, also Island 29, all in the River St. Lawrence, I have to inform you that the balance of purchase money and interest against these Islands, if paid on or before the 1st October, is \$100,000, paid up as follows:-

On 27, & 28, the balance of Principal is \$65,000, together with interest at 5% from 15th Dec. 1902, and on Island 29, the balance of Principal is \$35,000, together with interest at 5% for the same time.

Yours obedient servant,



Secretary

John H. Bell, Esq.,
220 University St.,
Ottawa.